Gabbard, Lacey A

From: Mike Hill <hill@ldd-inc.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 11:08 AM
To: Gabbard, Lacey A

Subject: RE: O'Reilly Bardstown

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Lacey,

| hate to be a pest, but the new plans I’'m sending down this afternoon will also have additional language on Waiver #1
that indicates we want to eliminate a portion of the required plantings and screening along the south property line.

Among the reasons for this request is the existence of an overhead powerline near that property line that will prohibit
planting large trees.

Sorry for the late addition, but we will be ready to discuss mitigation for this request at DRC.
Thanks

Michael D. Hill, AICP

Senior Land Planner

Land Design & Development, Inc.
503 Washburn Avenue, Suite 101
Louisville, Kentucky 40222

Phone: (502) 426-9374

Fax: (502) 426-9375
hill@ldd-inc.com
www.ldd-inc.com

DISCLAIMER:

The information provided on the attached e-mail is provided by Land Design & Development, Inc. for your use, and in no way is Land
Design & Development, Inc. responsible for any data, whether correct or incorrect, that it may contain. The approved signed or
sealed hard-copy plans shall govern, and should always be used to confirm the attached electronic data. The attached data shall not
be transferred to others, reproduced, altered, or copied, without the prior written consent of the consultant. In addition, this data
shall not be reused, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than the original intended project.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:

Land Design and Development has no indication or reason to believe that there are any inaccuracies or defects of information
incorporated in this work and make no representations of any kind, including, but not limited to, the warranties of merchantability
or fitness for a particular use, nor are any such warranties to be implied, with respect to the information of data, furnished herein.

From: Gabbard, Lacey A <Lacey.Gabbard@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Mike Hill <hill@ldd-inc.com>

Subject: RE: O'Reilly Bardstown



Mike,
Thanks for the email.

Actually, proposed Binding Element #7 should not be there at all since #4e covers the renderings. We no longer use
meeting dates in our binding elements. I've attached the updated staff report. | also fixed the plat section.

I'll get the new plans stamped tomorrow, if you can have them submitted today.
Thanks,

Lacey Gabbard, AICP
Planner |
Planning & Design Services

DEVELOP
LOUISVILLE

LOUISVILLE FORWARD

From: Mike Hill [mailto:hill@ldd-inc.com]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 9:38 AM

To: Gabbard, Lacey A <Lacey.Gabbard@]Iouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: O'Reilly Bardstown

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Lacey,
| just received your staff report this morning and | have a couple questions/clarifications.

Did you not receive the updated building elevations showing the facade labels (attached here)? Thought | sent that to
you already, but I'll send you another copy today. Proposed binding element #7 should reference the 11/20/19 DRC
meeting, correct? And #4e is not needed since you have the elevations in hand is it?

Also, #4c is not required because you added #4d, correct? We need only to do a minor plat and NOT a major subdivision
plat. New public right-of-way will be created by the developer of the back portion of the site at some point in the
future. Our site only contains a private access easement which can be done via minor plat.

Finally, we noticed a math error in our tree canopy calculations so I’'m sending you an updated set of plans today. The
25% tree canopy required should read 12,358 SF rather than 24,716 SF. Not sure what happened there, but our math is

way off so we want to correct that.

Thanks



Michael D. Hill, AICP

Senior Land Planner

Land Design & Development, Inc.
503 Washburn Avenue, Suite 101
Louisville, Kentucky 40222

Phone: (502) 426-9374

Fax: (502) 426-9375
hill@ldd-inc.com
www.ldd-inc.com

DISCLAIMER:

The information provided on the attached e-mail is provided by Land Design & Development, Inc. for your use, and in no way is Land
Design & Development, Inc. responsible for any data, whether correct or incorrect, that it may contain. The approved signed or
sealed hard-copy plans shall govern, and should always be used to confirm the attached electronic data. The attached data shall not
be transferred to others, reproduced, altered, or copied, without the prior written consent of the consultant. In addition, this data
shall not be reused, in whole or in part, for any purpose other than the original intended project.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:

Land Design and Development has no indication or reason to believe that there are any inaccuracies or defects of information
incorporated in this work and make no representations of any kind, including, but not limited to, the warranties of merchantability
or fitness for a particular use, nor are any such warranties to be implied, with respect to the information of data, furnished herein.

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



